Audit & Risk Committee 1
17.06.24

WAVERLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE - 17 JUNE 2024

SUBMITTED TO THE COUNCIL MEETING - <DATE>

(To be read in conjunction with the Agenda for the Meeting)

Present
Cllr Julian Spence (Chair) Cllr Alan Earwaker
ClIr Michael Higgins (Vice Chair) Clir David Beaman
Cllr Jerome Davidson Cllr Zoe Barker-Lomax
Apologies

Cllr Maxine Gale

AUD 69/23 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda item 1.)

Apologies for absence were received from CllIr Maxine Gale.
AUD 70/23 MINUTES (Agenda item 2.)

The minutes of the meeting held on 25 March 2024 were agreed as a corrct
record.

AUD 71/23 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS (Agenda item 3.)

There were no declarations of interst submitted for this meeting.

AUD 72/23 QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC (Agenda item 4.)

There were none.

AUD 73/23 QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS (Agenda item 5.)

There were none.

AUD 74/23 WHISTLEBLOWING POLICY (Agenda item 6.)

Rochelle Tapping, Borough Solicitor and Deputy Monitoring Officer (Interim),
outlined the report and policy set out in the agenda.

It was highlighted that the existing Whistleblowing Policy was adopted in 2019 and
has now been reviewed and updated. A further review will be carried out in June
20206.

The new policy would encourage staff to report wrongdoing and tries to align with
Guildford Brough Council as far as it is appropriate to do so, whilst accepting there
are local differences.



Audit & Risk Committee 2
17.06.24

AUD 75/23

Members considered the documents and made the following comments and
recommendations:

e Section 17 (page 14 of the agenda pack) had a list of contact points outside the
Council - Officers were asked why these did not contain contact details (tel. No or
email) as the previous policy had? It was explained this was to avoid issues with
changing personnel or details.

o Members asked if there were any significant differences with Guildford policy.
Officers would circulate this information offline.

e |t was noted that in the previous policy an external legal officer could consider a
whistleblowing report. Officers advised this was still possible and was set out in
section 17.

e The Chair felt the last paragraph of section 8 should be toned down as
whistleblowers may not be comfortable speaking to their senior managers. It was
agreed that ‘as applicable’ would be added.

¢ It was felt that bullet point 4 of section 8 should include ‘promptly’.

o Officers pointed out that an example of the reports to Audit and Risk were outline
in the next agenda item.

e Members asked how many whistleblowing reports were made last year. Officers
advised this was outlined in the next agenda item.

Decision

The Audit and Risk Committee AGREED to adopt the revised Whistleblowing
Policy subject to the addition of the comments and amendments of the Committee.

WHISTLE BLOWING ANNUAL REPORT (Agenda item 7.)

Rochelle Tapping outlined the report set out in the agenda advsing that sections
had been redacted for confidentiality.

There had been two whistleblowing reports submitted in 2023/24 and the details
and outcomes were set out in the report.

Members asked if the reports were against the same person and/or if they were
reported by the same person? Members were advised an additional column would
be included to indicate this.

Officers were also asked to include an indicative timeline for conclusion of
investigations.

Officers were asked where this report was taken to and was advised that Audit
and Risk were the only committee to receive it unless it was a very serious
incident when it would be taken to full council.

Decision
The Audit and Risk Committee were satisfied that the governance arrangements

for whistleblowing appeared to be working effectively and approved the report
subject to the comments made.



AUD 76/23

AUD 77/23

Audit & Risk Committee 3
17.06.24

FRAUD INVESTIGATION SUMMARY (STANDING ITEM) (Agenda item 8.)

Jose Ribeiro, Fraud Investigation Officer, outlined the overview of Waverley’s
fraud investigation activity for Q1 of 204-25 (1 April-6 June 2024).

Members questioned the drop in cases referred from 2021-22 and were advised
that the drop was due to not investigating mutual exchanges anymore as they
were not viable to investigate and were done by the Housing Officers when
applications were received.

Jose was asked what positive outcomes meant? He advised this was where
properties were recovered or applications were cancelled.

The Chair thanked Jose for the work carried out.
Decision
The Audit and Risk Committee NOTED the results of the anti-fraud activity and

investigation.

STAFFING TURNOVER AND POTENTIAL HR RISKS. (Agenda item 9.)

Robin Taylor, Assistant Director of Organisational Development, and Jon Formby,
HR Manager outlined the report set out in the agenda. The request for this report
had come from a query by Clir Beaman on the large turnover of staff in the
planning department in the last year.

The members asked if the figures quoted included external contractors and was
advised it did. The Committee welcomed the report and asked what percentage of
leavers complete the leavers feedback. It was agreed this would be circulated off-
line. Members asked why the feedback was voluntary and not mandatory. Officers
advised it was difficult to make this compulsory but they would look at other local
authorities to see if they make it compulsory or not.

Officers were asked if many exit interviews were carried out? They were advised
these were carried out by the line manager or HR.

The Chair acknowledged that this report would normally under the remit of
Overview and Scrutiny and emphasised that the Audit and Risk Committee did not
want to cross over into their remit but welcomed the report when looking at risk.

Officers were asked what engagement was made with senior management
regarding feedback. It was highlighted the report was taken to CMB if issues are
raised that need to be considered by Directors and the CEO. In addition monthly
meetings were held between Robin Taylor and Pedro Wrobel.

Decision

The Audit and Risk Committee NOTED the report.



Audit & Risk Committee 4
17.06.24

Post Meeting Update
Jon Formby confirmed:

- Inthe last financial year 28 of 64 leavers completed the exit survey

- We do not have a figure for how many leavers had a follow up exit interview as
these are not arranged centrally through HR and are carried out by the line
managers normally at request of the leaver, but we will review this process going
forward.

- | have also contacted Councils across Surrey this morning to follow up on the
request to look at whether the Leaver Survey/Interview should be a compulsory
process and so will look at how this is approached in other local authorities and
also more generally in organisations.

AUD 78/23 RISK MANAGEMENT (STANDING ITEM) (Agenda item 10.)

Grace da Costa, Graduate Management Trainee -Business Transformation Team,
outlined the report circulated with the agenda. She advised that officers had
mapped and identified key corporate risks which have been reported to Corporate
Management Board on the 23 April and updates would continue on a monthly
basis.

A Risk Management Group would be set up to measure the performance of the
framework and will have met by the time of the next Audit and Risk Committee in
September.

Clir Baker-Lomax asked if, considering Guildford BC were under investigation and
an officer was currently on gardening leave should we not have a section on risk of
the collaboration?

The Chair suggested that an informal meeting be held to do a deep dive of the risk
register and raise suggestions with officers.

Robin Taylor advised that the risk register was still a work in progress and it would
be coming back to the committee when it was more complete. An informal session
could then be arranged.

It was suggested that reporting on the register should be more frequently than 6
monthly. Robin Taylor explained that there was a sub-committee concentrating on
the risk register ‘live’ so reporting to this committee would be a snapshot.

The Chair noted that the recommendation was for the committee to note the
framework but it was felt that as this was a significant step forward that the
committee should endorse it.

The committee welcomed what was in the report but asked for more information
on what we ‘have’ done and not just what we ‘will’ do. The committee also asked
for officers to give more urgency to this work as it was valuable for the committee
members to see what will be on the Risk Register as soon as it is available..



AUD 79/23

AUD 80/23

Audit & Risk Committee 5
17.06.24

Officers were asked who owns the risk register? It was explained that each
authority owns the register as a document and a named officer would be
responsible for each individual risk.

Decision

The Audit and Risk Committee ENDORSED the progress made on the Risk
Management Framework and Risk Register and the next steps were AGREED.

ANNUAL IDM REPORT (Agenda item 11.)

Nora Copping, Information Manager, outlined the Annual IDM Report explaining
that there had been no major changes to the structure of the report from last year.

It was outlined that the new structure was set out in the report on page 87 of the
agenda pack.

Members noted the drop in data breaches and asked how officers were sure this
was a real drop and not just lack of reporting. It was highlighted that a number of
mandatory e-learning courses had been sent out which had educated officers.

The Committee also asked if these breaches could be broken down into minor,
Major and ACO levels.

Officers were asked what reassurances there were that service areas were
responding in an adequate time? This would be responded to off-line.

The chair asked if this was dovetailing with Guildford BC or standalone and were
advised officers were regularly meeting with Guildford officers and were working
towards a PSN compliance and certification and the adoption of the Cyber
Assessment Framework for Local Government.

Officers were asked if, when sharing data across authorities, security
arrangements were acceptable and were reassured we were sharing best
practices and assessing risks in sharing.

Decision:

The Audit and risk Committee NOTED the Annual IDM Report

QUARTERLY INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT - (Q1 AND Q2) (STANDING ITEM)
(Agenda item 12.)

lona Bond, Southern Internal Audit Partnership, set out the progress of the Internal
Audit Report and the proposed new reporting structure. It was highlighted that in
the March of each year the committee receives the proposed Annual Audit Plan,
however, since Southern Internal Audit Partnership took over the work of internal
audit for Waverley they have reflected on the viability of producing the plan. The
increasing number of changes were causing operational issues therefore it was



Audit & Risk Committee 6
17.06.24

AUD 81/23

AUD 82/23

AUD 83/23

proposed to move to quarterly plans. The Committee were asked to consider this
proposal and comment.

The Committee welcomed the proposal.

Members then considered the Q1 and Q2 reports and asked about the scope of
the car parking audit and whether this was PCN’s only? It was confirmed that
PCN’s were the only area in the scope at present but could be expanded if
required. It was noted that there was a Car Parking Strategy EWG set up looking
at other areas of car parking.

Decision

The Audit and Risk Committee APPROVED the new proposal for quarterly
reporting.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT UPDATE (Agenda item 13.)

Mavis Amouzou-Akue, Financial Services Manager and Deputy S151 Officer,
updated the committee on the progress of the sign off for the financial statement.
She explained that until the investigation of Guildford BC is completed the
financial statement could not be signed off as we share a senior management
team.

The committee were assured the financial statement was ready for completion and
would be signed off as soon as possible.

Clir Barker-Lomax emphasised that this was another example of a risk due to the
collaboration.

The Committee NOTED the update.

FINANCIAL PROCEDURE RULES (Agenda item 14.)

The Chair, CllIr Julian Spence, declined to consider the Financial Procedure Rules
document as it had no covering report identifying the purpose of the document,
background and what was expected of the Committee.

A discussion was had as to whether the covering report and document could be
circulated to the committee ‘off-line’ for comments and approval OR if an additional
meeting would need to be scheduled to consider the document. This would be
clarified with the Monitoring Officer.

Post Committee update:

An Extraordinary meeting will be held on 8 July 2024 to discuss this item.

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT - INTERIM REVIEW (Agenda item 15.)




AUD 84/23

AUD 85/23

Audit & Risk Committee 7
17.06.24

Mavis Amouzou-Akue, Financial Services Manager and Deputy S151 Officer,
introduced the Annual Governance Statement and advised that it had been
revised following the comments made by the committee at the March meeting.

The chair asked if the SOLACE report was available for the committee to view and
was advised this could be circulated.

It was highlighted that the last sentence of the third paragraph of section 7 -
Managing key risks did not reflect the Audit and Risk Committee and asked for it to
be removed.

The Committee were asked to pass any further comments to Mavis Amouzou-

Akue and the Chair.

AUDIT COMMITTEE RECURRENT ANNUAL WORK PROGRAMME (Agenda item
16.)

The Audit Committee Recurrent Annual Work Programme was noted.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC (Agenda item 17.)

There were no items to discuss in exempt session so the Chair closed the
meeting.

The meeting commenced at 7.00 pm and concluded at 9.04 pm

Chairman



